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The noble stairway, with its skilful use of natural
light, takes you up to the floor on which the
University's governing council is housed: to
the right are the Rector's offices and the main
meeting room, while to the left are the assembly
halls (the Aula Magna and the Paranimf) and
the library. From this point on the stairs, it is
possible to appreciate the splendour of this
great room with its three large doorways flanked
by university beadles in ceremonial dress.

Over the staircase is the coat of arms of the
Spanish monarchy at the time of Charles |,
with the blazons of the estates of the Habs-
burgs, with one addition, the fleur-de-lis in

memory of Isabel Il in the centre. Above the
arch at the head of the stairway is a stone
medallion bearing the effigy of Alphonse the
Magnanimous, probably the work of the bro-
thers Vallmitjana, and based on Pisanello's
portrait of the monarch in the fifteenth century.

Here two tapestries adorn the walls: one bears
the coat of arms of the University of Cervera,
presided over by the Blessed Virgin Mary, and
the other bears the coat of arms of the Uni-
versity of Barcelona at the time when it was
eventually restored to the city in 1842 as the
sole seat of learning in Catalonia and the
Balearic Islands, with the blazons of all the
provinces.

Six large paintings from the Prado Museum
collection are hung here. Starting from the
right they are, first, Maria Pacheco, the Wife
of Juan de Padlilla, receiving news of the defeat
at Villalar (23 April 1521), the work of Viceng
Borras (1835-1903); second, The Doubts of
Saint Peter, by José Marcelo Contreras
(1827-ca 1876); third, The Holy Family with
the Attributes of the Passion, by Luca Giordano
(1634-1705); fourth, The Coronation of the
Mother of God, by Mattia Preti (1613-1699);
fifth, Marcus Curtius leaps into the Chasm,
by Luca Giordano, and sixth, Enrique Il of
Castile and his Nobles, by Dionisio Fierros
(1827-1894).



The door to the right leads to the
portrait room. Here hang the
portraits of all the rectors since
the restoration of the University
of Barcelona in 1842 to the
present day. Today the gallery
serves as the anteroom to the
main meeting room.

The area to the left of the noble
stairway leads out to the Upper
Gallery, which links the Pati de
Ciencies (the Sciences Court)
with the Arts Court, and offers
one of the most spectacular
views in the building. In the
centre of this gallery is the door-
way to the Paranimf. The door
is the most ornate in the whole
building and bears the letters
spelling out PARANINFO in the
mouldings of the archivolt.

The neo-Romanesque doorway is richly de-
corated in plant motifs and with a figure on
either side, depicting a university professor
giving a lecture and a student listening and

taking notes.

To the right of the doorway to the Paranimf
is the original coat of arms of Charles |, which
used to preside over the main entrance to the
building of the university that stood at the top
of the Rambla.



This is the most important hall in the building
and is where the University's main ceremonies
are held, including the inauguration of the
new academic year, the investitures of hono-
rary degrees, a range of cultural acts and the
sessions of the University Faculty. Its interior
is decorated in Mudejar style with interlaced
geometric designs, plant motifs and inscrip-
tions. Hanging in the main hall is a painting
of the Blessed Virgin Mary, the patron of the
University. Over the dignitaries' table hang
portraits of Alphonse the Magnanimous, Isabel

[ and Charles |, monarchs with close links to
the history of the University. To the right is an
allegory of the exact, physical and natural
sciences, and to the left an allegory of the
moral and social sciences, encircled by the
names of leading scientists and men of letters
respectively. Under the windows and around
the hall are stone medallions bearing the
portraits of eminent figures from all fields of
Spanish culture.

Six large oil paintings decorate the Paranimf
and represent key points in Spanish culture.
Dionfs Baixeras (1862-1943) painted the /V
Council of Toledo presided over by Saint
Isidore of Seville (representing Visigothic



culture), The civilisation of the Caliphate of
Cordoba in the times of Abd al-Rahman I/
(representing Arab-Islamic culture) and Al-
phonse the Wise with his advisers (represen-
ting the culture of Castile). The artist Ricard
Anckermann (1841-1907) painted The coun-
cillors of Barcelona petition Alphonse the
Magnanimous to create an Estudi General in
the city in 1450 (representing the birth of the
University). Joan Bauza (1844-1915) painted
Cardinal Cisneros receives a copy of the
polyglot bible printed in Alcald de Henares
(representing Renaissance culture). And,
finally, Antoni Reynés (1853-1910) undertook
The schools sponsored by the Board of Com-
merce in Barcelona (representing cultural
life in Barcelona when the University was
based in Cervera).

Library

At the end of the Upper Gallery leading into
the Pati de Lletres stands the library, housing
the second largest collection of works in
Spain. Its most notable feature is the Readers'
Room, covered by a large glass roof built
between 1868 and 1870. The most valuable
works in the collection are the manuscript
codices, numbering some 2,000 in total and
dating back to the tenth, eleventh and twelfth
centuries, and the Catalan chronicles of
Jaume | and Bernat Desclot.




Entrance Hall

The building was erected in the Eixample
district of Barcelona on state-owned lands
that were cleared following the demolition of
the Tallers fortification, which had formed
part of the city walls. Presiding over the central
section of the fagade, in honour of Charles |,
is the Habsburg coat of arms, with a fleur-
de-lis added in the centre acknowledging the
period when the University was restored to
the city. On either side of the coat of arms
are stone medallions bearing the busts of
Alphonse the Magnanimous, the royal founder
of the Estudi General, the city's first university,
and Queen Isabel Il, during whose reign the
University returned to Barcelona. These are
the only sculptures decorating the facade,
with the exception of the stone capitals and
the ornamental corbels of the windows.

The three large doorways in the central section
of the fagade open into the entrance hall,
which houses most of the elements of archi-
tectural interest. The hall is divided into three
sections by a series of neo-Romanesque
pillars that support vaulted roofs and whose
capitals are decorated with the coats of arms
of the provinces of Spain. Five imposing
statues stand as eminent representatives of
the diverse groups that made up Spanish
culture in the sixteenth century, and which
are also depicted in the paintings hung in the
assembly hall (the Paranimf). The figures are

Saint Isidore of Seville (representing the culture
of the Visigoths), Averroes (Arab-Islamic cul-
ture), Alphonse the Wise (thirteenth-century
Castilian culture), Ramon Llull (thirteenth-
and early fourteenth-century Catalan and
Majorcan culture) and Joan Lluis Vives (Va-
lencian, Spanish and European Renaissance
culture). The sculptures are the work of the
brothers Agapit and Venanci Vallmitjana.



The coat of arms of the University of

Barcelona following its restoration to

the city in 1842 with the blazons of all

the Catalan provinces and those of the
Balearic Islands.
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